
Franz, Damon A.
3/11/2013 8:35:17 PM
Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe): cathie.allen@pacificorp.com 
(cathie.allen@pacificorp.com);

From:
Sent:

To:
Redacted

Redacted
ken.wittman@libertyutilities.com (ken.wittman@libertyutilities.com); 
TPeacock@SempraUtilities.com (TPeacock@SempraUtilities.com)
Ikle, Judith (judith.ikle@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph, Edward F. 
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Houck, Jason (jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Energy Division Letter approving scope of work for the GHG dividend outreach/ed 

RFP

All,

Attached please find a letter from Energy Division Director Ed Randolph approving the Scope 
of Work for selection of a firm to develop guidance for a 2014/15 strategic education and 
outreach plan that aims to raise customer awareness of the climate dividend. The final Scope 
of Work to be used in selection of that firm follows the letter from Mr, Randolph,

Thanks,

Damon

Damon A, Franz

Supervisor, Emerging Procurement Strategies Section

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-2185

df1@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0323981
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